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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Kelli Hammer Levy, Director, Public Works
FROM: Alexandra Rieman, Project Coordinator, Capital Improvements Division
THROUGH: Mona Gabriel, Division Director, Capital Improvements Division, Public Works

SUBJECT: Application for Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida
Grant Program for the Cross Bayou Canal Drainage Improvement Project (Segment 1 & 2)

DATE: August 17, 2023

The Public Works Department is submitting a grant application to the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida Grant Program. If selected, this grant will provide funding for the
construction phase of the Cross Bayou Canal Drainage Improvement Project (Segment 1 & 2). The proposed
project scope of work includes reshaping of the CBC (about 2.4 miles) through dredging, re-shaping, removing
sediments and exotic vegetation, stabilizing the banks, and providing measures to ensure minimal impacts
to existing natural ecological features (e.g., mangrove habitats, large oak trees, and wildlife). Mitigation
benefits of the proposed project include increased protection from flood conditions (depth and duration),
improved water quality and hydraulic conveyance capacity, and increased resiliency.

Public Works is seeking grant funding in the amount of $13,037,000.00. There is a 50 percent match
requirement ($13,037,000.00), and the grant is on a reimbursement basis. The match requirement has been
secured through the Penny for Pinellas and is included in the proposed FY24-29 Capital Improvement Plan.
Funding will begin in the construction phase. The construction phase will be in FY2025 -FY2027.

The Capital Improvements Division of Public Works is recommending approval of the grant application to
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida Grant Program for the Cross
Bayou Canal Drainage Improvement Project (Segment 1 & 2). The grant application deadline is Friday,
September 1%, 2023.

Approved
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Kelli Hammer Levy, Director, Public Works
FROM: Alexandra Rieman, Project Coordinator, Capital Improvements Division
THROUGH: Mona Gabriel, Division Director, Capital Improvements Division, Public Works

SUBJECT: Application for Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida
Grant Program for Crystal Beach Drainage Improvements

DATE: August 17, 2023

The Public Works Department is submitting a grant application to the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida Grant Program. If selected, this grant will provide funding for the design
and construction phase of the Crystal Beach Drainage Improvements Project. The project includes drainage
capacity improvements to aid in stormwater abatement and flood control, along with enhancements to
roadways at risk, and an optional living shoreline component that would address localized flooding, erosion
and water quality. In 2008, the Pinellas County Public Works developed preliminary plans to address these
issues in close coordination with local community associations. However, the project was not completed due
to insufficient funding at that time. Addressing flood risks within this community continues to be a priority
and County resources have been committed for project implementation.

Public Works is seeking grant funding in the amount of $6,162,000.00. There is a 50 percent match
requirement ($6,162,000.00) and the grant is on a reimbursement basis. The match requirement has been
secured through the Penny for Pinellas and is included in the proposed FY24-29 Capital Improvement Plan.
Funding will begin in the design phase which is currently underway. The construction phase will be in FY2026
-FY2027.

The Capital Improvements Division of Public Works is recommending approval of the grant application to
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida Grant Program for the Crystal
Beach Drainage Improvements Project. The grant application deadline is Friday, September 1%, 2023.

Approved
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Kelli Hammer Levy, Director, Public Works
FROM: Alexandra Rieman, Project Coordinator, Capital Improvements Division
THROUGH: Mona Gabriel, Division Director, Capital Improvements Division, Public Works

SUBJECT: Application for Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida
Grant Program for 98th Way - 100th Way Drainage Improvements

DATE: August 17, 2023

The Public Works Department is submitting a grant application to the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida Grant Program. If selected, this grant will provide funding for the
construction phase of the phase of the 98th Way - 100th Way Drainage Improvements. Through the project,
Pinellas County will address community flooding impacting roads, stormwater discharge points and critical
regional wastewater assets such as sanitary pump stations. Flooding has persisted due to undersized primary
drainage system components and the lack of a secondary drainage collection and conveyance system.

Public Works is seeking grant funding in the amount of $4,621,000.00 which will be made available for FY24-
27.There is a 50 percent match requirement ($4,621,000.00) and the grant is on a reimbursement basis. The
match requirement has been secured through the Penny for Pinellas and is included in the proposed FY24-
29 Capital Improvement Plan. Funding will begin in the construction phase. The construction phase will be in
FY2024.

The Capital Improvements Division of Public Works is recommending approval of the grant application to the

Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida Grant Program for the 98th Way -
100th Way Drainage Improvements Project. The grant application deadline is Friday, September 1%, 2023.

Approved
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Kelli Hammer Levy, Director, Public Works
FROM: Alexandra Rieman, Project Coordinator, Capital Improvements Division
THROUGH: Mona Gabriel, Division Director, Capital Improvements Division, Public Works

SUBJECT: Application for Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida
Grant Program for Joe's Creek Restoration and Greenway Trail project

DATE: August 17, 2023

The Public Works Department is submitting a grant application to the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida Grant Program. If selected, this grant will provide funding for the design
and construction of the Joe’s Creek Restoration and Greenway Trail within the Lealman Community
Redevelopment Area and Town of Kenneth City. The project will provide analysis, evaluation and
recommendation for green and grey infrastructure improvements that will mitigate flooding, improve water
quality, and increase resilience. Design and construction for the Joe’s Creek Greenway Trail, a multi-modal
transportation corridor, will also be provided. The Trail will improve transportation connectivity as well as
offer recreational and aesthetic amenities to the community.

Public Works is seeking grant funding in the amount of $28,071,500.00 which will be made available for FY24-
27. There is a 50 percent match requirement ($28,071,500.00), and the grant is on a reimbursement basis.
The match requirement has been secured through SWFWMD CFI funding ($320,000) and CDBG-MIT funding
(517,120,000) with the remaining fund allocated in the Penny for Pinellas and is included in the proposed
FY24-29 Capital Improvement Plan. The requested grant funds would reduce the need for Penny for Pinellas
funds to approximately $10,631,500.

The Capital Improvements Division of Public Works is recommending approval of the grant application to
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Resilient Florida Grant Program for the Joe's
Creek Restoration and Greenway Trail project. The grant application deadline is Friday, September 1%,
2023.

U

Approved
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